ATTACHMENT 2

Steve McCuIIez

From: Steve McCulley

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Steve McCulley

Subject: Bosch IP Alarm Monitoring Transceiver Cost Estimate

From: Kristy Cisco <kcisco@ci.atherton.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Steve McCulley <SMcCulley@ci.atherton.ca.us>

Cc: Daniel Larsen <dlarsen@ci.atherton.ca.us>; Mohammad Ahmed <mahmed@Inftechnologies.com>
Subject: Bosch Alarm IP Proposal

Chief,

After conferring with a Bosch Alarm System representative and our IT Department here is the
cost of upgrading our current Bosch panel to begin receiving Internet Protocol (IP) alarms from
our residents:

Cost if purchased by our Town resident:

ITS-D6686-UL Conettix IP Ethernet Adaptor for D6600 (IPv6 and IPv4) —
120VAC $1059.00
D6201-USB 3200 Account USB Key for Conettix
IP $5679.00
ITS-D6686-UL Conettix IP Ethernet Adaptor for D6600 (IPv6 and |Pv4) —
120VAC $529.50
D6201-USB 3200 Account USB Key for Conettix
IP $2839.50
TOTAL:
$10,106
Thank you,
Kristy

Kristy Cisco





